
The fourth type of interrogative is when we do not know the subject, this
could be a person, animal or thing, the form is:

Q + Vp + O + C

Here you can see that there is no inversion of Va with the S as we do not
know the subject we cannot use an auxiliary [if there is already an auxiliary in
the affirmative this will still be use in its original position]

John eats pasta every day.
Who eats pasta every day?

John is eating pasta now.
Who is eating pasta now?

My car is in the car park.
What is in the car park?

What or Who  represents the third person singular and therefore take its verb:
is, was.
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